
* Review of existing phytosanitary measures (including 
legislation, regulation and official procedures) 

* Scientific and technical needs of National Plant 
Protection Organizations 

* Delivery capacity of National Plant Protection 
Organizations (inspections, detection, pest-free areas, 
eradication, containment, etc.)

* Information access and sharing

The following themes will be presented
and discussed during the workshop:
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USDA, APHIS, PPQ

and 
Exotic Pest Information



Map by Central Intelligence Agency, USA



• Globalization

• Trade Agreements

• Increase in Trade Volume and Speed

• New Pathways/ Trading Patterns

• New Markets & Products

• Tourism

• Smuggling

• Pest Reporting Initiatives

Operating Environment



Source: E. LaGasa, WA Dept Agriculture 2000



Risk from Trade

Witchweed

Mediterranean fruit fly

Citrus canker

Invasive species cost the U.S. more than $138 billion 
each year (Cornell University, NY)

Plum pox

Silverleaf whitefly
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New Pest Advisory Group
Pests Considered by Year
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Invasive Species Introductions
Some State Examples

Florida1 150 arthropods (1986-2000)
Washington2 26 arthropods/nematodes (1985-2000)
Hawaii3 3559 arthropods (all through Nov. 2001)

1589 other taxa   (all through Nov. 2001)
California4 208 arthropods (1955-1988)

1 Florida Division of Plant Industry, The Exotic Invasion of Flo1 Florida Division of Plant Industry, The Exotic Invasion of Florida rida (http://(http://doacs.state.fl.us/~pi/enpp/ento/exoticsinflorida.htmdoacs.state.fl.us/~pi/enpp/ento/exoticsinflorida.htm))
2 Washington Department of Agriculture2 Washington Department of Agriculture
3 Hawaii Biological Survey Reports, Bishop Museum, Winter 2001 N3 Hawaii Biological Survey Reports, Bishop Museum, Winter 2001 No.1o.1((http://hbs.bishopmuseum.org/pdf/HBShttp://hbs.bishopmuseum.org/pdf/HBS--ReportsReports--no.1.pdfno.1.pdf))
4 Dowell, R.V. and R. Gill. 1989. Exotic Invertebrates and their4 Dowell, R.V. and R. Gill. 1989. Exotic Invertebrates and their Effects on California. PanEffects on California. Pan--Pacific Pacific EntomolEntomol. 65(2): 132. 65(2): 132--145145







Pest Risk Analysis Panel

NAPPO PRA Symposium, Puerto Vallarta Mexico, March 2002



Propagative Material Panel



Snowstorm of the Century: Raleigh, North Carolina January 2000

Phytosanitary Alert System Panel
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NAPPO Phytosanitary Alert System Panel
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Selected PAS Resources
• Pest Alerts:
• North American Plant Protection Organization (NAPPO), Phytosanitary Alert System (PAS): http://www.pestalert.org/
• European Plant Protection organization (EPPO Pest Alerts): http://www.eppo.org/QUARANTINE/Alert_List/alert_list.html
• Center for Invasive Plant Management: http://www.weedcenter.org/warnings/warningshome.html
• Agriculture Network Information Center (AGNIC), Plant Diseases Announcements: http://www.agnic.org/pmp/
• The Nature Conservancy (TNC) Invasives on the Web: http://tncweeds.ucdavis.edu/index.html
• British Society for Plant Pathology (BSPP) New Disease Reports:
• http://www.bspp.org.uk/ndr/
• National Plant Board (NPB) Plant Pest Issues: http://www.aphis.usda.gov/npb/issues.html
• Invasive Species Emerging Issues: http://www.invasivespecies.gov/new/emerge.shtml
• National Agricultural Pest Information System (NAPIS): http://ceris.purdue.edu/napis/
• Cooperative Agriculture Pest Survey program (CAPS) Pest Alerts: http://ceris.purdue.edu/caps/pests/pest-alerts/index.html
• University of Florida Pest Alert: http://extlab7.entnem.ufl.edu/PestAlert/
• Animal Plant Health Inspection Services (APHIS) Newsalert on Data02
• Pestnet: http://www.pestnet.org/
• APHIS and Other Federal Sites:
• USDA Press Releases: http://www.aphis.usda.gov/lpa/news/press.html
• Plant Protection and Quarantine (PPQ) New Pest Advisory Group (NPAG): http://www.cphst.org/NPAG/
• United States Fish and Wildlife Services: http://www.fws.gov/
• PPQ Intranet: http://inside.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/
• PPQ Pest Detection and Management Programs (PDMP): http://www.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/emergencyprograms/
• United States Geological Survey (USGS) Nonindigenous Aquatic Species (NAS): http://nas.er.usgs.gov/
• United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Forest Service: http://www.fs.fed.us/
• USDA Identifiers Website: http://inside.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/identifiers/INDEX.HTM
• U.S. Department of State: http://www.state.gov/
• Smuggling Interdiction & Trade on Data02
• Landscape Management: http://www.ncagr.com/plantind/plant/entomol/alert.htm
• Treasure Valley Pest Alert Network: http://www.tvpestalert.net/index.php3
• State Pest Resources:
• Southeast Exotic Pest Plant Council: http://www.se-eppc.org/
• California Exotic Pest Plant Council: http://www.caleppc.org/
• California Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA): http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/phpps/pdep/
• Florida Division of Plant Industry: http://doacs.state.fl.us/~pi/
• National Association of State Departments of Agriculture: http://www.nasda-hq.org/
• Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services (FDOACS) http://doacs.state.fl.us/
• Florida Exotic Pest Plant Council: http://www.fleppc.org/
• Invasive Alien Plant Species of Virginia: http://www.dcr.state.va.us/dnh/invproj.htm
• California Agriculture Magazine: http://danr.ucop.edu/calag/
• Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade, and Consumer Protection: http://datcp.state.wi.us/
• Texas Parks and Wildlife: http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us/
• Texas Department of Agriculture-Alerts: http://www.agr.state.tx.us/producer_info/regulatory/reg_alerts.htm
• Great Lakes Information Network: http://www.great-lakes.net/
• APHIS Raleigh Plant Protection Center: http://www.invasivespecies.org/
• Bureau of Land Management Weeds Website: http://www.blm.gov/weeds/ (search by state)
• University of Nebraska-Crop Watch: http://cropwatch.unl.edu/
• NCDA: http://www.ncagr.com/plantind/plant/entomol/alert.htm
• Horticultural Inspection Society, Southern Chapter: http://www.korrnet.org/hissouth/International Pest Resources:
• Queensland Government: http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/
• Department of Agriculture- Western Australia: http://www.agric.wa.gov.au/
• Secretariat of the Pacific Community Plant Protection Service: http://www.spc.org.nc/pps/
• International Association for the Plant Protection Sciences: http://plantprotection.org/
• Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, New Zealand: http://www.maf.govt.nz/MAFnet/index.htm
• The Exotic Pest Information System of North America: http://www.exoticforestpests.org/
• Australian Quarantine and Inspection Service: http://www.affa.gov.au/content/output.cfm?ObjectID=3E48F86-AA1A-11A1-

B6300060B0AA00014
•

• CSIRO Entomology: http://www.ento.csiro.au/publicity/pressrel/pressrel.html
• The World Conservation Union Invasive Species Specialist Group: http://www.issg.org/#ISSG
• Canadian Forest Service: http://www.nrcan-rncan.gc.ca/cfs-scf/index_e.html
• Israel Journal of Plant Protection Sciences: http://www.phytoparasitica.org
• Arthropods:
• University of Florida Woodybug: http://woodypest.ifas.ufl.edu/
• University of Florida and FDOACS Featured Creatures: http://creatures.ifas.ufl.edu/
• Florida Entomologist: http://www.fcla.edu/FlaEnt/
• Entomological Society of America: http://www.entsoc.org
• HYPP Zoology (HYPPZ) Home Page: http://www.inra.fr/Internet/Produits/HYPPZ/pests.htm
• North American Non-indigenous Arthropod Database (NANIAD): http://www.invasivespecies.org/NANIAD.html
• Iowa State University Entomology Index of Internet Resources: http://www.ent.iastate.edu/list/
• Hosts: http://www.nhm.ac.uk/entomology/hostplants/
• Nomina Insecta Nearctica: http://www.nearctica.com/nomina/main.htm
• ScaleNet: http://www.sel.barc.usda.gov/scalenet/scalenet.htm
• Lepidopteran Web Links: http://www.furman.edu/~snyder/snyder/lep/intern.htm
• Coleoptera: http://www.coleoptera.org
• Cerambycidae: http://www.uochb.cas.cz/~natur/cerambyx/cerambyx.htm
• Tephritidae (Fruit Flies): http://www.sel.barc.usda.gov/Diptera/tephriti/tephriti.htm
• Molluscs:
• Michigan State University Snail Laboratory: http://www.msu.edu/~msusnail/
• Molluscan Pictures: http://www.molluscan.com/
• Giant African Land Snail Website: http://www.geocities.com/Heartland/Valley/6210/
• American Malacological Society: http://erato.acnatsci.org/ams/
• Nematodes:
• Society of Nematologists: http://www.ianr.unl.edu/son/
• University of Nebraska-Lincoln- Nematodes of Quarantinable Concern: 

http://nematode.unl.edu/nemaquar/nemaquar.htm
• Accueil Laboratory of Nematology: http://www.rennes.inra.fr/zoologie/sources/equipes/nemato/Presentation.html
• USDA Nematology Lab Home Page: http://www.barc.usda.gov/psi/nem/home-pg.html
• Insect Parasitic Nematodes: http://www2.oardc.ohio-state.edu/nematodes/
• Plants and Weeds:
• Center for Invasive Plant Management (CIPM): http://www.weedcenter.org/index.html
• Plant Protection and Quarantine (PPQ) Federal Noxious Weed Program: 

http://www.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/weeds/nwpolicy2001.html
• Agriculture Research Service (ARS) Exotic and Invasive Weeds Research Unit: 

http://www.nps.gov/plants/alien/list/a.htm
• Plants Database: http://plants.usda.gov/index.html
• Weed Science Society of America: http://www.wssa.net/
• University of Minnesota Plant Information Online: http://plantinfo.umn.edu/arboretum/default.asp (password 

required)
• Plant Conservation Alliance’s (PCA) Alien Plant Working Group (APWG) Alien Plant Invaders of Natural Areas: 

http://www.nps.gov/plants/alien/list/a.htm
• Invaders Database System: http://invader.dbs.umt.edu/
• Invasive Plants of Canada Project: http://www.plantsincanada.com/
• Weeds Gone Wild: http://www.nps.gov/plants/alien/
• Weed Science List of Web Resources: http://www.agric.wa.gov.au/PROGSERV/PLANTS/WEEDS/links.htm#weed

sites



Selected PAS Resources (cont.)
Department of Agriculture - Western Australia weed science: 
http://www.agric.wa.gov.au/PROGSERV/PLANTS/WEEDS/index.htm

• Plant Pathology:
• The American Phytopathological Society (APS): Plant Pathology/Disease Online: http://www.apsnet.org/
• University of California Cooperative Extension (UCCE) in Marin County Sudden Oak Death: 

http://cemarin.ucdavis.edu/index2.html
• University of Arizona Virus Families and Genera: http://ag.arizona.edu/~z xiong/plp611/taxonomy.html
• Berkley Xylella fastidiosa Web Site: http://www.cnr.berkeley.edu/xylella/index.html
• All the Virology on the WWW: http://www.tulane.edu/~dmsander/garryfavweb.html
• University of Idaho Plant Viruses Online: http://image.fs.uidaho.edu/vide/
• Institute for Plant Diseases Plant Pathology Internet Guide Book: http://www.pk.uni-bonn.de/ppigb/ppigb.htm
• Aquatic Plants:
• Aquatic Plants: http://www.amazonian-fish.co.uk/indexc6b1.html
• Center for Aquatic and Invasive Plants: http://plants.ifas.ufl.edu/
• Crops/Agriculture/IPM:
• Radcliffe’s IPM World Textbook: http://ipmworld.umn.edu/
• Soybean Disease Atlas: http://ipmwww.ncsu.edu/SSDW/soyatlas.htm
• Croplife America: http://www.croplifeamerica.org/
• Cost816 Biological Control of Weeds in Europe: http://www.unifr.ch/plantbio/cost816/
• The National Agricultural Library: http://www.nal.usda.gov/
• Agricultural Research Service (ARS): http://www.ars.usda.gov/
• Database of IPM Resources (DIR): http://www.ippc.orst.edu/cicp/gateway/weed.htm
• ARS Magazine: (http://www.ars.usda.gov/is/AR/
• The National Center for Food and Agricultural Policy (NCFAP): http://pestdata.ncsu.edu/ncfap/search.cfm
• USDA Economic Research Service (ERS)-State Fact Sheets: http://www.ers.usda.gov/statefacts/
• NewCROP Homepage: http://newcrop.hort.purdue.edu/newcrop/default.html
• National Agricultural Statistics Service: http://www.usda.gov/nass/
• Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations: http://apps.fao.org/
• Fundecitrus- Fund for Citrus Plant Protection: http://www.fundecitrus.com.br/indiceus.html
• USDA HomePage: http://www.usda.gov/news/pubs/fbook98/content.htm
• Center for Integrated Pest Management (CIPM): http://ipmwww.ncsu.edu/cipm/
• Tropical Fruit Index: http://www.proscitech.com.au/trop/link.htm
• Taxonomy and Systematics:
• Systematic Botany and Mycology Laboratory: http://nt.ars-grin.gov/
• Systematic Entomology Laboratory: http://www.sel.barc.usda.gov/selhome/selhome.htm
• USDA-ARS Germplasm Resources Information Network (GRIN): http://www.ars-grin.gov/npgs/tax/
• Gardens and Herbaria:
• The New York Botanical Garden Vascular Plant Types Database: http://www.nybg.org/bsci/hcol/vasc/
• North Carolina Botanical Garden: http://www.ncbg.unc.edu/
• North Carolina State University (NCSU) Department of Botany Herbarium: http://www.cals.ncsu.edu/botany/ncsc/
• The Biota of North America Program of the North Carolina Botanical Garden: http://www.bonap.org/
• Missouri Botanical Garden: http://www.mobot.org/
• Risk Analysis:
• Risk World: http://www.riskworld.com
• USDA PRAs: http://www.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/pra/
• Administration:
• Electronic Code of Federal Regulations: http://www.access.gpo.gov/ecfr/
• USDA/APHIS/PPQ Manuals Unit: http://inside.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/manuals/
• Translations:
• Martindale’s Reference Desk- Language and Translation Center: http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/Language.html#TRANS-T
• Free Translation Web Site: http://www.freetranslation.com/
• AltaVista’s Babel Fish Translation: http://babelfish.altavista.com/
• Search Engines:
• All Search Engines: http://www.allsearchengines.com
• Google: http://www.google.com
• KartOO: http://www.kartoo.com/

• Literature Searches:
• Agricola: http://www.nal.usda.gov/ag98/
• PubMed: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi
• Science Direct: http://www.sciencedirect.com/
• Scirus: http://www.scirus.com/
• Entomological Journals on the Web: http://www.medbioworld.com/cgi-

bin/displaycontents.cgi?table=bio&type=Journals&filecode=(B)%20Insect
• E-journals.org: http://www.e-journals.org/
• Electronic Journal Miner: http://ejournal.coalliance.org
• Other Sources of General Information (sources for background information):
• International Survey of Herbicide Resistant Weeds: http://www.weedscience.org/in.asp
• CAB International (CABI) Bioscience: http://www.cabi-bioscience.org/
• Pest CABWeb: http://pest.cabweb.org/index.htm
• Ecoport: http://www.ecoport.org/
• Historically Useful Sites That Have Not Been Updated:
• Weeds Australia National Weeds Strategy: http://www.weeds.org.au/
• The South Cone Plant Protection Committee (COSAVE): http://www.cosave.org.py/baseing.htm
• Risk Analysis:
• Risk World: http://www.riskworld.com
• USDA PRAs: http://www.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/pra/
• Administration:
• Electronic Code of Federal Regulations: http://www.access.gpo.gov/ecfr/
• USDA/APHIS/PPQ Manuals Unit: http://inside.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/manuals/
• Translations:
• Martindale’s Reference Desk- Language and Translation Center: http://www-

sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/Language.html#TRANS-T
• Free Translation Web Site: http://www.freetranslation.com/
• AltaVista’s Babel Fish Translation: http://babelfish.altavista.com/
• Search Engines:
• All Search Engines: http://www.allsearchengines.com
• Google: http://www.google.com
• KartOO: http://www.kartoo.com/
• Literature Searches:
• Agricola: http://www.nal.usda.gov/ag98/
• PubMed: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi
• Science Direct: http://www.sciencedirect.com/
• Scirus: http://www.scirus.com/
• Entomological Journals on the Web: http://www.medbioworld.com/cgi-

bin/displaycontents.cgi?table=bio&type=Journals&filecode=(B)%20Insect
• E-journals.org: http://www.e-journals.org/
• Electronic Journal Miner: http://ejournal.coalliance.org
• Other Sources of General Information (sources for background information):
• International Survey of Herbicide Resistant Weeds: http://www.weedscience.org/in.asp
• CAB International (CABI) Bioscience: http://www.cabi-bioscience.org/
• Pest CABWeb: http://pest.cabweb.org/index.htm
• Ecoport: http://www.ecoport.org/
• Historically Useful Sites That Have Not Been Updated:
• Weeds Australia National Weeds Strategy: http://www.weeds.org.au/
• The South Cone Plant Protection Committee (COSAVE): http://www.cosave.org.py/baseing.htm



Selected Exotic Pest Resources
• Pest Alerts
• North American Plant Protection Organization (NAPPO), Phytosanitary Alert System (PAS)http://www.pestalert.org/
• European Plant Protection organization (EPPO Pest Alerts): http://www.eppo.org/QUARANTINE/Alert_List/alert_list.html
• Center for Invasive Plant Managementhttp://www.weedcenter.org/warnings/warningshome.html
• Agriculture Network Information Center (AGNIC), Plant Diseases Announcementshttp://www.agnic.org/pmp/
• The Nature Conservancy (TNC) Invasives on the Webhttp://tncweeds.ucdavis.edu/index.html
• British Society for Plant Pathology (BSPP) New Disease Reportshttp://www.bspp.org.uk/ndr/
• National Plant Board (NPB) Plant Pest Issueshttp://www.aphis.usda.gov/npb/issues.html
• Invasive Species Emerging Issueshttp://www.invasivespecies.gov/new/emerge.shtml
• National Agricultural Pest Information System (NAPIS)http://ceris.purdue.edu/napis/
• Cooperative Agriculture Pest Survey program (CAPS) Pest Alertshttp://ceris.purdue.edu/caps/pests/pest-alerts/index.html
• University of Florida Pest Alerthttp://extlab7.entnem.ufl.edu/PestAlert/
• European and Mediterranean Plant Protection Organization: http://www.eppo.org/index.html
• Animal Plant Health Inspection Services (APHIS) Newsalert on Data02Pestnethttp://www.pestnet.org/
• APHIS and Other Federal Sites:
• New Pest Advisory Group (NPAG)http://www.cphst.org/NPAG/
• United States Fish and Wildlife Serviceshttp://www.fws.gov/
• PPQ Intranethttp://inside.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/
• PPQ Plant Protection and Management Programs (PDMP)http://www.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/emergencyprograms/
• United States Geological Survey (USGS) Nonindigenous Aquatic Species (NAS)  http://nas.er.usgs.gov/
• United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Forest Servicehttp://www.fs.fed.us/
• USDA Identifiers Website: http://inside.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/identifiers/INDEX.HTM
• U.S. Department of Statehttp://www.state.gov/
• Smuggling Interdiction & Trade on Data02
• State Pest Resources:
• Southeast Exotic Pest Plant Councilhttp://www.se-eppc.org/
• California Exotic Pest Plant Councilhttp://www.caleppc.org/
• California Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA)http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/phpps/pdep/Florida Division of Plant Industryhttp://doacs.state.fl.us/~pi/

National Association of State Departments of Agriculturehttp://www.nasda-hq.org/
• Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services (FDOACS) http://doacs.state.fl.us/
• Florida Exotic Pest Plant Councilhttp://www.fleppc.org/
• Invasive Alien Plant Species of Virginiahttp://www.dcr.state.va.us/dnh/invproj.htm
• California Agriculture Magazinehttp://danr.ucop.edu/calag/
• Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade, and Consumer Protectionhttp://datcp.state.wi.us/
• Texas Parks and Wildlifehttp://www.tpwd.state.tx.us/
• Texas Department of Agriculture-Alerts:http://www.agr.state.tx.us/producer_info/regulatory/reg_alerts.htm
• Great Lakes Information Networkhttp://www.great-lakes.net/
• APHIS Raleigh Plant Protection Center: http://www.invasivespecies.org/
• APHIS Regulated Pest List (PPQ website) http://www.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/regpestlist/
• Bureau of Land Management Weeds Website: http://www.blm.gov/weeds/ (search by state)



Selected Exotic Pest Resources
• International Pest Resources:
• Queensland Government http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/
• Department of Agriculture- Western Australiahttp://www.agric.wa.gov.au/
• Secretariat of the Pacific Community Plant Protection Servicehttp://www.spc.org.nc/pps/
• International Association for the Plant Protection Scienceshttp://plantprotection.org/
• Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, New Zealandhttp://www.maf.govt.nz/MAFnet/index.htm
• The Exotic Pest Information System of North Americahttp://www.exoticforestpests.org/
• Australian Quarantine and Inspection Servicehttp://www.affa.gov.au/content/output.cfm?ObjectID=3E48F86-AA1A-11A1-B6300060B0AA00014
• The World Conservation Union Invasive Species Specialist Grouphttp://www.issg.org/#ISSG
• Canadian Forest Servicehttp://www.nrcan-rncan.gc.ca/cfs-scf/index_e.html
• CFIA Plant Pest Informationhttp://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/ppc/science/pps/pfse.shtml
• Invasive Plants of Canada Project http://24.43.24.85/nbs/ipcan/
• Israel Journal of Plant Protection Scienceshttp://www.phytoparasitica.org
• Arthropods:
• University of Florida Woodybughttp://woodypest.ifas.ufl.edu/
• Entomological Society of Americahttp://www.entsoc.org
• Florida Entomologist http://www.fcla.edu/FlaEnt/
• University of Florida and FDOACS Featured Creatureshttp://creatures.ifas.ufl.edu/
• HYPP Zoology (HYPPZ) Home Pagehttp://www.inra.fr/Internet/Produits/HYPPZ/pests.htm
• North American Non-indigenous Arthropod Database (NANIAD)http://www.invasivespecies.org/NANIAD.html
• Iowa State University Entomology Index of Internet Resourceshttp://www.ent.iastate.edu/list/
• Hostshttp://www.nhm.ac.uk/entomology/hostplants/
• Nomina Insecta Nearcticahttp://www.nearctica.com/nomina/main.htm
• ScaleNethttp://www.sel.barc.usda.gov/scalenet/scalenet.htm

Lepidopteran Web Linkshttp://www.furman.edu/~snyder/snyder/lep/intern.htm
• Coleopterahttp://www.coleoptera.org
• Cerambycidae http://www.uochb.cas.cz/~natur/cerambyx/cerambyx.htm
• Tephritidae (Fruit Flies)http://www.sel.barc.usda.gov/Diptera/tephriti/tephriti.htm
• Bugwood Network http://www.bugwood.caes.uga.edu/entomology.html
• Mollusks:
• Michigan State University Snail Laboratoryhttp://www.msu.edu/~msusnail/
• Molluscan Pictures:http://www.molluscan.com/
• Giant African Land Snail Website http://www.geocities.com/Heartland/Valley/6210/
• American Malacological Society http://erato.acnatsci.org/ams/
• Nematodes:Society of Nematologistshttp://www.ianr.unl.edu/son/
• University of Nebraska-Lincoln- Nematodes of Quarantinable Concernhttp://nematode.unl.edu/nemaquar/nemaquar.htm
• Accueil Laboratory of Nematologyhttp://www.rennes.inra.fr/zoologie/sources/equipes/nemato/Presentation.html
• USDA Nematology Lab Home Pagehttp://www.barc.usda.gov/psi/nem/home-pg.html
• Insect Parasitic Nematodes http://www2.oardc.ohio-state.edu/nematodes/



Selected Exotic Pest Resources
• Plants and Weeds:
• Center for Invasive Plant Management (CIPM) http://www.weedcenter.org/index.html
• Plant Protection and Quarantine (PPQ) Federal Noxious Weed Programhttp://www.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/weeds/nwpolicy2001.html
• Agriculture Research Service (ARS) Exotic and Invasive Weeds Research Unit http://www.nps.gov/plants/alien/list/a.htm
• Plants Database http://plants.usda.gov/index.html
• Weed Science Society of Americahttp://www.wssa.net/
• University of Minnesota Plant Information Online http://plantinfo.umn.edu/arboretum/default.asp (password required)
• Plant Conservation Alliance’s (PCA) Alien Plant Working Group (APWG) Alien Plant Invaders of Natural Areashttp://www.nps.gov/plants/alien/list/a.htm
• Invaders Database System http://invader.dbs.umt.edu/
• Invasive Plants of Canada Projecthttp://www.plantsincanada.com/
• Weeds Gone Wildhttp://www.nps.gov/plants/alien/
• Weed Science List of Web Resourceshttp://www.agric.wa.gov.au/PROGSERV/PLANTS/WEEDS/links.htm#weed sites
• APHIS Federal Noxious Weed List http://www.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/permits/fnwsbycat-e.PDF
• HEAR, a Global Compendium of Weeds and the Hawaii/Pacific Islands Ecosystems at Risk Websiteshttp://www/hear.org/gcw/; 

http://www.hear.org/index.html; http://www.hear.org/pier/index.html
• Atlas of Florida Vascular Plants online Databasehttp://www.plantatlas.usf.edu
• Plant Pathology:
• The American Phytopathological Society (APS): Plant Pathology/Disease Online http://www.apsnet.org/
• University of California Cooperative Extension (UCCE) in Marin County Sudden Oak Death http://cemarin.ucdavis.edu/index2.html
• University of Arizona Virus Families and Genera http://ag.arizona.edu/~zxiong/plp611/taxonomy.html
• Berkley Xylella fastidiosa Web Site http://www.cnr.berkeley.edu/xylella/index.html
• All the Virology on the WWWhttp://www.tulane.edu/~dmsander/garryfavweb.html
• University of Idaho Plant Viruses Onlinehttp://image.fs.uidaho.edu/vide/
• Institute for Plant Diseases Plant Pathology Internet Guide Book http://www.pk.uni-bonn.de/ppigb/ppigb.htm
• Aquatic Plants:
• Aquatic Plants http://www.amazonian-fish.co.uk/indexc6b1.html
• Center for Aquatic and Invasive Plants: http://plants.ifas.ufl.edu/
• Crops/Agriculture/IPM:
• Radcliffe’s IPM World Textbookhttp://ipmworld.umn.edu/
• Soybean Disease Atlashttp://ipmwww.ncsu.edu/SSDW/soyatlas.htm
• Croplife Americahttp://www.croplifeamerica.org/
• Cost816 Biological Control of Weeds in Europehttp://www.unifr.ch/plantbio/cost816/
• The National Agricultural Libraryhttp://www.nal.usda.gov/
• Agricultural Research Service (ARS)http://www.ars.usda.gov/
• Database of IPM Resources (DIR)http://www.ippc.orst.edu/cicp/gateway/weed.htm
• ARS Magazine(http://www.ars.usda.gov/is/AR
• The National Center for Food and Agricultural Policy (NCFAP) http://pestdata.ncsu.edu/ncfap/search.cfm
• USDA Economic Research Service (ERS)-State Fact Sheets http://www.ers.usda.gov/statefacts/
• NewCROP Homepagehttp://newcrop.hort.purdue.edu/newcrop/default.html
• National Agricultural Statistics Servicehttp://www.usda.gov/nass/



Selected Exotic Pest Resources
• Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations http://apps.fao.org/
• Fundecitrus- Fund for Citrus Plant Protectionhttp://www.fundecitrus.com.br/
• USDA HomePage: http://www.usda.gov/news/pubs/fbook98/content.htm
• Center for Integrated Pest Management (CIPM)http://ipmwww.ncsu.edu/cipm/
• Tropical Fruit Index http://www.proscitech.com.au/trop/link.htm
• Taxonomy and Systematics:
• Systematic Botany and Mycology Laboratory http://nt.ars-grin.gov/
• Systematic Entomology Laboratoryhttp://www.sel.barc.usda.gov/selhome/selhome.htm
• USDA-ARS Germplasm Resources Information Network (GRIN) http://www.ars-grin.gov/npgs/tax/
• Gardens and Herbaria:
• The New York Botanical Garden Vascular Plant Types Databasehttp://www.nybg.org/bsci/hcol/vasc/
• North Carolina Botanical Garden http://www.ncbg.unc.edu/
• North Carolina State University (NCSU) Department of Botany Herbarium http://www.cals.ncsu.edu/botany/ncsc/
• The Biota of North America Program of the North Carolina Botanical Gardenhttp://www.bonap.org/
• Missouri Botanical Gardenhttp://www.mobot.org/
• Risk Analysis:

Risk World http://www.riskworld.com
• USDA PRAshttp://www.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/pra/
• Administration:
• Electronic Code of Federal Regulationshttp://www.access.gpo.gov/ecfr/
• USDA/APHIS/PPQ Manuals Unithttp://inside.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/manuals/
• Translations:
• Martindale’s Reference Desk- Language and Translation Center http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/Language.html#TRANS-T
• Free Translation Web Site http://www.freetranslation.com/
• AltaVista’s Babel Fish Translation http://babelfish.altavista.com/
• Search Engines:
• All Search Engines http://www.allsearchengines.com
• Googlehttp://www.google.com
• KartOOhttp://www.kartoo.com/
• Literature Searches:
• Agricolahttp://www.nal.usda.gov/ag98/
• PubMedhttp://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi
• Science Directhttp://www.sciencedirect.com/
• Scirushttp://www.scirus.com/
• Entomological Journals on the Webhttp://www.medbioworld.com/cgi-bin/displaycontents.cgi?table=bio&type=Journals&filecode=(B)%20Insect
• E-journals.orghttp://www.e-journals.org/
• Electronic Journal Miner http://ejournal.coalliance.org
• Other Sources of General Information (sources for background information):
• International Survey of Herbicide Resistant Weeds http://www.weedscience.org/in.asp
• CAB International (CABI) Bioscience http://www.cabi-bioscience.org/
• Pest CABWebhttp://pest.cabweb.org/index.htm
• Ecoporthttp://www.ecoport.org/
• CABI Crop Protection Compendiumhttp://www.cabi.org/compendia/cpc/index.htm
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Pest Reporting: ISPM No. 17

!Adopted March 2002
!Pests of immediate or 

potential danger
! Occurrence, outbreak, 

spread
! Pest status
! Not for routine pest 

management data



Scope

! Pests of immediate or potential danger
! Occurrence, outbreak, spread
! Pest status
! Not for routine pest management data



Pest Reporting Involves:

Surveillance (ISPM 6)
Pest Status (ISPM 8)
Pest Risk Analysis (ISPM 2, 11)
Pest Free Areas (ISPM 4)
Pest Eradication (ISPM 9)
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Pest Reporting: 
NAPPO Decision Sheet

!Adopted August 2003

!Phytosanitary Alert 
System is the Repository

!Each NPPO Responsible 
for Their Own Internal 
Clearance Mechanism





www.pestalert.org







One Example:Internet SurveillanceInternetInternet SurveillanceSurveillance





WHY?
PPQ Databases/Tracking Systems

• ACE - Automated Commercial 
Environment

• ACS - Automated Commercial System
! AMS - the Automated Manifest System
! ABI - the Automated Broker Interface

• AES - Automated Export System
• APHIS Regulated Pest List 

http://www.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/regpestlist/

• APIS - Advance Passenger Information 
System

• AQIM - Agricultural Quarantine 
Inspection Monitoring

• ATS - Automated Targeting System
• EAN - Emergency Action Notification 

Database
• HTS - Harmonized Tariff Schedule
• IBIS - Interagency Border Inspection 

System
• ITDS - International Trade Data  

System

• NAPIS - National Agricultural Pest 
Information System

• NAPPO Phytosanitary Alert System
• New Pest Advisory Group
• OMR Data Warehouse
• PIN-OPS - Port Information Network 

- Operations
• PIN- 309 - Port Information Network -

309 module
• PRA Tracking Database
• Selectivity
• Smuggling Interdiction and Trade 

Compliance Bulletin Board
• TECS - Treasury Enforcement 

Communication System
• Vessel Garbage Violation Database
• Violation Databases
• WADS - Work Accomplishment Data 

System





The GPDD is…
• a data resource that combines unique 

information with links to other relevant 
databases to build user-friendly and 
comprehensive exotic pest profiles

The GPDD is NOT…
!! duplicative of existing information systemsduplicative of existing information systems



Global Pest and Disease Database 

! Establishes a global ‘list’ of pests not known to 
occur in the U.S.

! Assembles the relevant information for each 
pest into an integrated, user-friendly database

! Utilizes the assembled information to rank 
pests into quarantine risk groups for use in 
regulatory decision making

! Links various database efforts worldwide



Interface Predictive Map Output






